

## Donald Ortiz

Asbestos Manager



Mr. Ortiz has over ten years experience in the construction industry. Specific experience includes; asbestos inspections and remediation, mold inspections and remediation and as an equipment operator. Mr. Ortiz has worked on over 500 sites for both asbestos and mold inspections and remediation. As Asbestos Manager, Mr. Ortiz oversees and coordinates the overall professional and administrative activities for all asbestos related projects. He is directly responsible in his department for putting proposals and bids together, customer relations, marketing, and the organizing and sending out of crews. Mr. Ortiz joined Envirotech in 1998 and provides expertise in a wide variety of areas.

### Training and Certifications:

- USEPA AHERA 40 CFR 763 Asbestos Supervisors Certification
- AHERA Asbestos Inspector
- OSHA Hazardous Waste Operation & Emergency Standard [29 CFR 1910.120(e)]
- Lead Safety Awareness [29 CFR 1910.1050]
- Scaffolding For The Competent Person [29 CFR 1926.450]
- Confined Space Training
- Hazmat Site Supervisor
- Certified Asbestos Inspector and Management Planner for New Mexico and Colorado

### Capabilities:

- Management
- Asbestos Inspection & Remediation
- Mold Inspection & Remediation
- Lead
- Hantavirus
- Mercury Line Drip
- Management Plans for Schools
- Dehy's
- Customer Relations
- Staffing & Recruiting
- Supervising
- Licensed Journeyman Plumber – New Mexico
- Equipment Operator

### Affiliations:

- American Society of Safety Engineers (ASSE)
- Indoor Environmental Standards Organization (IESO)
- Indoor Air Quality Association (IAQA)

### Work History:

**Envirotech**, 2004-PRESENT, *Asbestos Manager*  
**Rues Mechanical P&H**, 2000-2004, *Plumber*  
**Envirotech**, 1998-2000, *Asbestos Worker*

### Contact:

[dortiz@envirotech-inc.com](mailto:dortiz@envirotech-inc.com)

Office (505) 632-0615

Mobile (505) 486-0898